Planning & Zoning Office

Town of Richmond P.O. Box 285
Richmond, VT 05477

(802) 434-2430
tmachia@richmondvt.gov
www.richmondvt.gov

Robert & Tammy Avonda
P.O. Box 4251
Burlington, VT, 05406

RE: Extension of Permit 2021-83

On October 17 2023, | received an email requesting an extension of permit 2021-83. The permit
was for work on upgrading a driveway and access road. You go on to note in your email that you
are in talks with excavators and that you plan to start in the spring once the road is no longer
posted. Section 5.3.2 allows the Zoning Administrator the opportunity to issue an extension of a
zoning permit if the request is made before the permit expired. Based on the above | am issuing
you a one-time 12-month extension of permit 2021-83. The new expiration date for your permit
is 11/2/24. | will be adding this letter to your parcel files. If you have any further questions,
please let me know.

Sincerely
Tyler Machia
Zoning Administrator



